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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 10:53 AM

To: Kitty Tan; 'Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)'; sur@lkkauto.com; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Natalie Ng; Lua Siew Hui; Wendy Jiang; Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000003978,  PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLC 7593B AND GBE 5808D ON 10TH MARCH 2021 AT ABOUT 1515 

HRS  [2103-7066 (MECH)(PD)]

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Kitty, 

 

As there is no agreement to the surveyors proposed we will appoint LKK to conduct PRI on a without prejudice basis. 

 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 

 

 

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

Regards 

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 
 

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 

time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 

the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 
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From: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>  

Sent: 15 March 2021 10:27 AM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua Siew Hui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Wendy Jiang 

<wendy_jiang@rssolomon.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000003978, PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 

7593B AND GBE 5808D ON 10TH MARCH 2021 AT ABOUT 1515 HRS [2103-7066 (MECH)(PD)] 

 

Dear Sirs, 

We refer to your email dated 15 March 2021. 

 

We write to inform that our client will be appointing its own Surveyors. 

 

In this respect, please arrange your surveyors to contact Ms. Bao Bao of The Mechanic Private Limited at 

mobile no. 86600234 for a pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle located at 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-47 

PREMIER @ KB Singapore 415875. 

Thank you and best regards, 

Kitty Tan | Legal Secretary  
 

 
         

R. S. Solomon LLC | 正氣律师事务所 

300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-02/03/04 Singapore 199555  

t +65 6817 7498 | f  +65 6292 2665 | e kitty_tan@rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomon.com 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information.  

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including attachment) from  

your computer system. Thank you. 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>  

Sent: 15 March, 2021 10:18 AM 

To: Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com> 

Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua Siew Hui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Wendy Jiang 

<wendy_jiang@rssolomon.com>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: GAIC Ref:CLMOMVC000003978, PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 7593B AND GBE 

5808D ON 10TH MARCH 2021 AT ABOUT 1515 HRS [2103-7066 (MECH)(PD)] 

 

Without Prejudice 
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Dear Sirs, 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

 

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

Sent: 12 March 2021 4:31 PM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Lua Siew Hui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Wendy Jiang 

<wendy_jiang@rssolomon.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 7593B AND GBE 5808D ON 10TH 

MARCH 2021 AT ABOUT 1515 HRS [2103-7066 (MECH)(PD)] 

 

Dear Sirs, 
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We act for the owner ('our Client') of vehicle no. SLC 7593B. 
 

Our Client's vehicle was involved in the aforesaid accident with your insured's vehicle no. GBE 5808D at 

the material time. As a result, our Client's vehicle was damaged and before our Client proceeds to repair its 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receipt of this notice whether you intend to conduct 

a pre-repair survey of our Client's vehicle within the stipulated timeline, our Client will proceed to repair the 

vehicle without further reference to you. 

Please see below, the following documents for your necessary action:- 

 

1. Our letter of even date; and 

2. GIA Report lodged by our Client’s driver. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:        

Name of workshop: The Mechanic Private Limited 

Address           : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #02-47 PREMIER @ KB Singapore 415875 

Contact           : Ms. Bao Bao at Mobile no. : 86600234 

 

Kindly let us hear from you soonest. 

 

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

 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

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


